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EUROPEAN INLAND FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE ADVISORY
COMMISSION (EIFAAC)

National aquaculture and fisheries institutions

Albania
Austria

Name of the organization: Bundesamt fiir Wasserwirtschaft — Agency for Water Management
Function of the organization: Inland fisheries and aquaculture research, education

Contact: direktion@baw.at

Website: www.baw.at

Belgium
Bosnia Herzegovina

Name of the organization: Veterinary Office of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Function of the organization: Management

Contact: info@vet.gov.ba

Website: https://www.vet.gov.ba

Name of the organization: Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Relations of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Function of the organization: Management

Contact: info@mvteo.gov.ba

Website: http://www.mvteo.gov.ba

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture, Water Management and Forestry of the Federation of Bosnia and
Herzegovina

Function of the organization: Management

Contact: info@fmpvs.gov.ba

Website: https://fmpvs.gov.ba

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management
Function of the organization: Management

Contact: mps@mps.vladars.net

Website: https://www.vladars.net

Name of the organization: Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management
Function of the organization: Management

Contact: milenko.ninkovic@bdcentral.net

Website: http://psv.bdcentral.net

Name of the organization: University of Sarajevo
Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development
Contact: javnhost@unsa.ba

Website: https://unsa.ba
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Name of the organization: University of Banja Luka
Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development

Contact: info@unibl.org
Website: https://www.unibl.org

Name of the organization: University of Mostar

Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development
Contact: aptf@sum.ba

Website: https://aptf.sum.ba

Name of the organization: University of East Sarajevo

Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development
Contact: univerzitet@ues.rs.ba

Website: https://www.ues.rs

Name of the organization: Dzemal Bijedi¢ University in Mostar

Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development
Contact: univerzitet@unmo.ba

Website: https://www.unmo.ba

Name of the organization: Faculty of Science and Mathematics Tuzla
Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development
Contact: rektorat@untz.ba

Website: http://untz.ba

Name of the organization: University of Bihac¢
Function of the organization: Education, research, conservation and development

Contact: rektorat@unbi.ba
Website: http://unbi.ba

Bulgaria

Name of the organization: Institute of Fisheries and Aquaculture

Function of the organization: Research of inland fisheries aquaculture in Bulgaria
Contact: iraplv@abv.bg; iraplv@yahoo.com

Website: https://www.ira-plovdiv.bg/

Name of the organization: Trakia University

Function of the organization: Research and education of inland fisheries and aquaculture in Bulgaria
Contact: rector@trakia-uni.bg

Website: https://trakia-uni.bg/en-US

Name of the organization: Fisheries and Aquaculture Executive Agency

Function of the organization: Management, conservation and development of inland fisheries and aquaculture in Bulgaria
Contact: office@iara.government.bg

Website: https://iara.government.bg/wps/portal/iara-

web/home/lut/p/z1/04 Sj9CPykssyOxPLMnMzOvMAfljo8ziAwLcHT3cLQwMAKICzQwCA8zNA9yCDY3cHQ31wwkpiAJKG-
AAjgZA VFgIXATPFXCHIEmMBBkGBHuUZGZj4GOIV4DG{IDfCINNRUREAFqcdOw!!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvVZOFBIS9nQSEh/

Croatia
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Name of the organization: AQUATIKA — KARLOVAC FRESHWATER AQUARIUM Public Institute
Function of the organization: Public institution, conservation

Contact: info@aquariumkarlovac.com

Website: https://www.aquariumkarlovac.com/en/homepage/

Name of the organization: University of Zagreb, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Fisheries, Apiculture, Wildlife
Management and Special Zoology

Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: dekanat@agr.hr

Website: https://www.agr.unizg.hr/

Name of the organization: Faculty of Agrobiotechnical Sciences, Josip Juraj Strossmayer University of Osijek
Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: dinko.jelkic@pfos.hr

Website: http://www.fazos.unios.hr/fakultet

Name of the organization: Ruder Boskovic Institute

Function of the organization: Public institution, science

Contact: kada@irb.hr

Website: https://www.irb.hr/eng/Divisions/Division-for-Marine-and-Environmental-Research/Laboratory-for-Aquaculture
and-Pathology-of-Aquatic-Organisms

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture, Directorate of Fisheries
Function of the organization: Development

Contact: uprava.ribarstva@mps.hr

Website: https://ribarstvo.mps.hr/default.aspx?id=9

Name of the organization: University of Zagreb Faculty of Science, Department of Biology
Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: uredbo@biol.pmf.hr

Website: https://www.pmf.unizg.hr/biol/en

Name of the organization: University of Zagreb Veterinary Faculty

Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: egjurcevic@vef.unizg.hr

Website: https://www.vef.unizg.hr/en/ic/animal-production-and/department-of-biology-and-pathobiology-of-bees-and-

fish/

Name of the organization: University of Dubrovnik
Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: ured@unidu.hr
Website: https://www.unidu.hr/eng/

Name of the organization: University of Zadar
Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: info@unizd.hr
Website: https://www.unizd.hr/eng/

Name of the organization: Juraj Dobrila University of Pula


mailto:info@aquariumkarlovac.com
https://www.aquariumkarlovac.com/en/homepage/
mailto:dekanat@agr.hr
https://www.agr.unizg.hr/
mailto:dinko.jelkic@pfos.hr
http://www.fazos.unios.hr/fakultet
mailto:kada@irb.hr
https://www.irb.hr/eng/Divisions/Division-for-Marine-and-Environmental-Research/Laboratory-for-Aquaculture-and-Pathology-of-Aquatic-Organisms
https://www.irb.hr/eng/Divisions/Division-for-Marine-and-Environmental-Research/Laboratory-for-Aquaculture-and-Pathology-of-Aquatic-Organisms
mailto:uprava.ribarstva@mps.hr
https://ribarstvo.mps.hr/default.aspx?id=9
mailto:uredbo@biol.pmf.hr
https://www.pmf.unizg.hr/biol/en
mailto:egjurcevic@vef.unizg.hr
https://www.vef.unizg.hr/en/ic/animal-production-and/department-of-biology-and-pathobiology-of-bees-and-fish/
https://www.vef.unizg.hr/en/ic/animal-production-and/department-of-biology-and-pathobiology-of-bees-and-fish/
mailto:ured@unidu.hr
https://www.unidu.hr/eng/
mailto:info@unizd.hr
https://www.unizd.hr/eng/

Organization of the AQUACULTURE ADVISORY
United Nations COMMISSION

\\W/ Food and Agriculture EUROPEAN INLAND
Qﬁ FISHERIES AND

Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: ured@unipu.hr
Website: www.unipu.hr

Name of the organization: University of Split

Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education
Contact: rektorat@unist.hr

Website: https://www.unist.hr/en/

Name of the organization: Institute of Oceanography and Fisheries
Function of the organization: Public institution, science and education

Contact: office@izor.hr
Website: https://jadran.izor.hr/eng/intro.html

Name of the organization: Croatian Veterinary Institute
Function of the organization: Public institution, science

Contact: ured@veinst.hr
Website: http://www.veinst.hr/en/

Name of the organization: Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development, Department of nature protection
Function of the organization: Public institution, development

Contact: zavod@mingor.hr

Website: https://mingor.gov.hr/o-ministarstvu-1065/djelokrug-rada-ministarstva/zavod-za-zastitu-okolisa-i-
prirode-7310/7310

Cyprus

Name of the organization: MoA - Department of Fisheries and Marine Research

Function of the organization: Sustainable management and development of fisheries and aquaculture and the
protection and preservation of the marine environment through an integrated scientific approach.

Contact: director@dfmr.moa.gov.cy

Website: www.moa.gov.cy/dfmr

Czechia

Name of the organization: Mendel University in Brno; Institute of Zoology, Fisheries, Hydrobiology and
Apiculture; Department of Fisheries and Hydrobiology

Function of the organization: Specialized workplace in the fields of fisheries and hydrobiology, provides training
of university-educated specialists for all areas of freshwater fisheries

Contact: info@mendelu.cz; rybarstvi@mendelu.cz

Website: https://mendelu.cz/en/ ; http://rybarstvi.eu/

Name of the organization: University of South Bohemia in Ceské Budé&jovice
Faculty of Fisheries and Protection of Waters

Function of the organization: Scientific, educational and service activities in the field of fisheries and protection of
waters.

Contact: sekretar@frov.jcu.cz
Website: https://www.frov.jcu.cz/en/

Name of the organization: Czech University of Life Sciences Prague; Department of Zoology and Fishery
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Function of the organization: Teaching and research in the field of zoology and fisheries
Contact: iro@czu.cz;melicharovap@af.czu.cz ; kalous@af.czu.cz
Website: https://www.czu.cz/en; https://katedry.czu.cz/kzr/uvod; https://www.af.czu.cz/en

Name of the organization: The Biology Centre of the Czech Academy of Sciences
Function of the organization: It brings together five previously separate scientific laboratories and service center
providing administrative and technical services.

Contact: bc@bc.cas.cz
Website: https://www.bc.cas.cz/en/homepage/

Name of the organization: Czech Fish Farmers association

Function of the organization: To maintain and strengthen the position of our multifaceted, highly professional
and prosperous production fishery, adaptation to fishing water management methods in accordance with its
sustainable development together with environmental conditions, orientation to the production of nutritionally
and health valuable fish and fish products with an almost organic (biologically pure) character.

Contact: info@cz-ryby.cz
Website: https://www.cz-ryby.cz/

Denmark

Name of the organization: National Institute of Aquatic Resources at the Technical University of Denmark (DTU Aqua)
Function of the organization: DTU Aqua conducts research, provides advice, educates at university level and contributes t
innovation in sustainable exploitation and management of aquatic resources and inland fisheries.

Contact: agua@aqua.dtu.dk

Website: https://www.aqua.dtu.dk/

Name of the organization: The Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries of Denmark
Function of the organization: The Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Fisheries of Denmark is responsible for administrative
and research tasks in the areas of farming, fisheries and food production.

Contact: fym@fvm.dk
Website: https://fvm.dk/

Name of the organization: Danish Aquaculture

Function of the organization: Danish Aquaculture represents the aquaculture industry in Denmark.
Contact: danskakvakultur@danskakvakultur.dk

Website: https://danskakvakultur.dk/

Estonia

Name of the organization: Ministry of Regional Affairs and Agriculture

Function of the organization: The goal is to create conditions for the sustainable and diverse development of Estonian rur
life, agriculture and fisheries, to ensure safe and proper food and feed, to organize and coordinate the protection of farme
animals and cultivated plants, etc.

Contact: info@agri.ee
Website: https://agri.ee/en

Name of the organization: Ministry of Climate

Function of the organization: Inland fisheries and aquaculture research, education, management, conservation and
development.

Contact: info@kliimaministeerium.ee
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Website: https://kliimaministeerium.ee/en

Name of the organization: Estonia University of Life Science

Function of the organization: Function of the organization: Inland fisheries and aquaculture research, education,
management, conservation and development

Contact: info@emu.ee; kalle.olli@emu.ee

Website: https://pk.emu.ee/en/structure/hydrobiologyandfisheries/

Name of the organization: Estonia Maritime Academy
Function of the organization: Function of the organization: Inland fisheries and aquaculture research, education,
management, conservation and development

Contact: info@taltech.ee

Website: https://taltech.ee/en/estonian-maritime-academy

Name of the organization: Fisheries Information Centre

Function of the organization: Function of the organization: Inland fisheries and aquaculture research, education,
management, conservation and development

Contact: kalateave@ut.ee

Website: https://www.kalateave.ee/en/

Name of the organization: Estonian Marine Institute, University of Tartu
Function of the organization: Function of the organization: Inland fisheries and aquaculture research, education,
management, conservation and development

Contact: meri@sea.ee
Website: https://mereinstituut.ut.ee/et

European Union (Member Organization)
Finland

Name of the organization: Natural Resources Institute Finland
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: kirjipamo@Iuke.fi

Website: www.luke.fi

Name of the organization: Finnish Environment Institute
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: kirjaamo@syke.fi

Website: www.syke.fi

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
Function of the organization: Legislative work

Contact: registry. mmm@gov.fi

Website: www.mmm.fi

Name of the organization: Ministry of the Environment
Function of the organization: Policy making

Contact: registry.ym@gov.fi

Website: www.ym.fi

Name of the organization: Centre for Economic Development, Transport and the Environment
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Function of the organization: Responsible for the regional implementation and development tasks of the central
government
Contact: Fisheries — Lapland: kirjaamo.lappi@ely-keskus.fi
Central Finland: kirjaamo.keski-suomi@ely-keskus.fi
Southwest Finland: kirjaamo.pohjois-savo @ely-keskus.fi
Website: www.ely-keskus.fi

Name of the organization: Finnish Food Authority

Function of the organization: Works for the good of humans, animals and plants, supports the vitality of the agricultural
sector, and develops and maintains information systems.

Contact: kirjlaamo@foodauthority.fi

Website: www.ruokavirasto.fi

Name of the organization: The Federation of Finnish Fisheries Associations

Function of the organization: Working for healthy fishing grounds and sustainable fishing, promoting Finnish fishing,
fisheries and fish

Contact: kalastus@ahven.net

Website: www.ahven.net

Name of the organization: The Finnish Fish Farmers' Association

Function of the organization: In its activities, the association supervises and promotes the interest and operating
conditions of the fish farming industry as part of the entire fishery and creates opportunities for the sustainable growth «
aquaculture.

Contact: toimisto@kalankasvatus.fi

Website: www.kalankasvatus.fi

Name of the organization: University of Oulu

Function of the organization: An international science university that creates new knowledge, well-being and innovation
for the future through research and education.

Contact: university.of.oulu@oulu.fi

Website: www.oulu.fi

Name of the organization: University of Eastern Finland
Function of the organization: Research and education
Contact: kirjiaamo@uef.fi

Website: www.uef.fi

Name of the organization: University of Jyvaskyla
Function of the organization: Research and education

Contact: science@jyu.fi
Website: www.jyu.fi

France

Name of the organization: INRAE

Function of the organization: Reseach in agriculture food and environment
Contact: joel.aubin@inrae.fr

Website: https://www.inrae.fr/

Name of the organization: ITAVI
Function of the organization: Technical national institute
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Contact: tocqueville@itavi.asso.fr
Website: https://www.itavi.asso.fr/page/filiere-poissons

Name of the organization: SMIDAP

Function of the organization: Technical and development institute
Contact: pascal.trintignac@smidap.fr

Website: https://www.smidap.fr/

Name of the organization: Université de Lorraine
Function of the organization: Research unit
Contact: p.fontaine@univ-lorraine.fr

Website: https://factuel.univ-lorraine.fr/node/6420

Name of the organization: Office Francais de |la Biodiversité (OFB - French Biodiversity Agency)

Function of the organization: OFB was created to protect and restore biodiversity in Metropolitan France and its
Overseas Territories

Contact: olivier.thibault@ofb.gouv.fr

Website: https://www.ofb.gouv.fr/

Germany

Name of the organization: Thiinen Institute of Fisheries Ecology
Function of the organization: Federal Research

Contact: fi@thuenen.de ; reinhold.hanel@thuenen.de

Website: https://www.thuenen.de/en/institutes/fisheries-ecology

Name of the organization: Bavarian State Research Center for Agriculture, Institute for Fisheries
Function of the organization: Regional: Bavaria

Contact: helmut.wedekind@Ifl.bayern.de

Website: https://www.lfl.bayern.de/verschiedenes/en/index.php

Name of the organization: Fisheries Research Center Baden-Wiirttemberg
Function of the organization: Baden-Wuerttemberg

Contact: alexander.brinker@lazbw.bwl.de

Website:

Name of the organization: State Office for Nature, Environment and Consumer Protection North Rhine-Westphalia
(LANUV), Department 26: Fishery ecology

Function of the organization: Regional: North Rhine Westphalia

Contact: Daniel.Fey@Ilanuv.nrw.de

Website:

Name of the organization: State Research Center for Agriculture and Fisheries Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, Institute for
Fisheries

Function of the organization: Regional: Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania

Contact: p.sanftleben@Ifa.mvnet.de

Website:

Name of the organization: Saxonian State Institute for Agriculture,
Department of Fisheries
Function of the organization: Regional: Saxony
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Contact: gert.fuellner@fb63.Ifl.smul.sachsen.de
Website:

Name of the organization: German Federal Institute of Hydrology
Function of the organization: Federal Research

Contact: kohmann@bafg.de

Website: https://www.bafg.de/EN/03 The %20BfG/the bfg.html

Name of the organization: Institute for Inland Fisheries Potsdam-Sacrow
Function of the organization: Regional: Brandenburg

Contact: uwe.braemick@ifb-potsdam.de

Website: https://www.ifb-potsdam.de/

Greece

Name of the organization: National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, School of Science, Department of
Biology, Section of Ecology & Systematics

Function of the organization: Research and education

Contact: genitsar@biol.uoa.gr

Website: http://en.biol.uoa.gr/sections/section-of-ecology-systematics.html

Name of the organization: University of Patras, Research Institute of Marine Science
Function of the organization: Research and education

Contact: ckoutsi@upatras.gr / sdailianis@upatras.gr

Website: http://www.biology.upatras.gr/

Name of the organization: Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Faculty of Sciences, School of Biology
Function of the organization: Research and education

Contact: bobori@bio.auth.gr

Website: https://bio.auth.gr/en/division/department-of-zoology/

Name of the organization: University of loannina, Department of Biological Applications and Technology
Function of the organization: Research and education

Contact: grambet@cc.uoi.gr / ileonard@uoi.gr / hkaray@uoi.gr

Website: https://bat.uoi.gr/

Name of the organization: Hellenic Center for Marine Research (HCMR)/ Institute of Marine Biological Resources
and Inland Waters
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: elias@hcmr.gr

Website: https://www.hcmr.gr/el/research-institutes/marine-biological-resources-inland-waters

Name of the organization: HELLENIC Agricultural Organization-DEMETER (ELGO-DEMETER), Fisheries Research
Institute (FRI)

Function of the organization: Research

Contact: manosk@inale.gr

Website: https://inale.gr/en/home inale en
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Hungary

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture
Function of the organization: Governmental control
Contact: info@am.gov.hu

Website: https://kormany.hu/agrarminiszterium

Name of the organization: National Food Chain Safety Office (Nébih)

Function of the organization: National organization responsible for food safety and security including fish protection and
welfare

Contact: ugyfelszolgalat@nebih.gov.hu

Website: https://portal.nebih.gov.hu

Name of the organization: Institute of Aquaculture and Environmental Safety, Hungarian University of Agriculture and Life
Sciences

Function of the organization: Higher education and research

Contact: akvakultura@uni-mate.hu

Website: https://aquaculture.uni-mate.hu

Name of the organization: Faculty of Agricultural and Food Sciences and Environmental Management, University of
Debrecen

Function of the organization: Higher education and research

Contact: info@unideb.hu

Website: https://mek.unideb.hu/en

Name of the organization: Hungarian Aquaculture and Fisheries Inter-Branch Organisation (MA-HAL)

Function of the organization: Representative organization of the Hungarian aquaculture sector including producers,
processors, traders, R&D and training institutions

Contact: iroda@magyarhal.hu

Website: http://new.magyarhal.hu/English

Name of the organization: Hungarian National Angling Federation (MOHOSZ)
Function of the organization: Representative organization of anglers in Hungary
Contact: titkarsag@mohosz.hu

Website: http://nyito.mohosz.hu

Iceand

Name of the organization: Marine and Freshwater Research Institute
Function of the organization: Research Institution

Contact: hafogvatn@hafogvatn.is

Website: https://www.hafogvatn.is/en

Name of the organization: Directorate of Fisheries

Function of the organization: Fisheries Management Institution
Contact: fiskistofa@fiskistofa.is

Website: www.fiskistofa.is

Name of the organization: Institute of Life and Environmental Sciences
Function of the organization: University Institution

Contact: nemvon@hi.is
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Website: http://luvs.hi.is/

Name of the organization: Faculty of Life- and Environmental Sciences, University of Iceland
Function of the organization: University Faculty

Contact: nemvon@hi.is

Website: www.hi.is

Name of the organization: Holar University
Function of the organization: University

Contact: holar@holar.is
Website: https://www.holar.is/en

Ireland
Israel

Name of the organization: Israel oceanographic and limnological research
Function of the organization: Oceanographic and limnological research
Contact: webmaster@ocean-new.h5.ekd.co.il

Website: https://www.ocean.org.il

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture

Function of the organization: Fisheries and Aquaculture research & management & Introduction of non-native species
Contact:

Website: https://www.gov.il

Name of the organization: Agricultural research organization - volcani institute
Function of the organization: Aquaculture research

Contact:

Website: https://www.agri.gov.il

Name of the organization: Ruppin Academic Center
Function of the organization: Aquaculture research
Contact:

Website: https://www.ruppin.ac.il

Name of the organization: University of Haifa
Function of the organization: Aquaculture research
Contact:

Website: https://www.haifa.ac.il

Name of the organization: Faculty of Agriculture - The Hebrew University of Jerusalem
Function of the organization: Aquaculture research

Contact: webmaster.agri@mail.huji.ac.il

Website: https://hafakulta.agri.huji.ac.il

Name of the organization: Faculty of life sciences - Tel Aviv University
Function of the organization: Aquaculture research

Contact:

Website: https://en-lifesci.tau.ac.il
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Name of the organization: Ben-Gurion University
Function of the organization: Aquaculture research
Contact:
Website: https://www.bgu.ac.il/

Name of the organization: National Parks and Nature Reserves
Function of the organization: Nature conservation

Contact:

Website: https://www.parks.org.il/

Italy
Latvia

Name of the organization: The Ministry of Environmental Protection and Regional Development of the Republic of Latvia
Function of the organization: Ministry responsible for protected, rare fish conservation

Contact: pasts@varam.gov.lv

Website: https://www.varam.gov.lv/

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture Republic of Latvia

Function of the organization: Ministry responsible for the for inland fisheries and aquaculture management
Contact: pasts@zm.gov.lv

Website: https://www.zm.gov.lv/

Name of the organization: Institute of Food Safety, Animal Health and Environment - BIOR (Fish Resource Research
Department)
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: bior@bior.lv

Website: www.bior.lv

Name of the organization: Latvian University of Life Sciences and Technologies

Function of the organization: Education (Study program “Agriculture” (including fish farming), Long-life education
program- Aquaculture)

Contact: edokuments@Ibtu.lv

Website: https://www.llu.lv/Iv

Name of the organization: University of Latvia
Function of the organization: Education (Study program Biology)

Contact: [u@|u.lv

Website: www.lu.lv

Lithuania

Name of the organization: Klaipeda University Marine Research Institute
Function of the organization: Education, research

Contact: info@apc.ku.lt
Website: http://apc.ku.lt/en/

Name of the organization: Nature Research Center
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: sekretoriatas@gamtc.lt

Website: https://gamtostyrimai.lt/en/
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Name of the organization: Klaipeda University (aquaculture studies)
Function of the organization: Education, research

Contact: info@.ku.lt

Website: http://ku.lt/en/

Name of the organization: Klaipeda University (marine biology, ecology, aquaculture studies)
Function of the organization: Education, research

Contact: info@.ku.lt

Website: http://ku.lt/en/

Name of the organization: Vytautas Magnus University Agriculture Academy (aquaculture engeniering (RAS) studies)
Function of the organization: Education, research

Contact: zua@vdu.lt
Website: https://zua.vdu.lt/en/about-academy/

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture (aquauclture, partly inland fisheries)
Function of the organization: Governmental institution

Contact: info@zum.Irv.lt
Website: https://zum.lrv.It/en/

Name of the organization: Ministry of Environment (inland fisheries)
Function of the organization: Governmental institution

Contact: info@am.|rv.lt
Website: https://am.lrv.It/en/

Luxembourg
Moldova

Name of the organization: Ministry of the Environment (MoE)

Function of the organization: Responsible for the administrative supervision of natural waters and water reservoirs and
coordinates the sector of protection of fish species in natural reservoirs

Contact:

Website:

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industry (MoAFI)

Function of the organization: Coordinates aspects of aquaculture and production of fish
Contact:

Website:

Name of the organization: Aquatic Genetic Resources Research Center ACVAGENRESURS
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: scsp59@mail.ru
Website:

Name of the organization: State University of Moldova, Faculty of Biology and Geosciences
Function of the organization: Fishery and Aquaculture research

Contact: fbop@usm.md
Website: https://usm.md/?page id=489&lang=en
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Name of the organization: Institute of Zoology, Laboratory of Ichthyology and Aquaculture
Function of the organization: Fishery and Aquaculture research

Contact:
Website: https://zoology.md/en/laboratory-ichthyology-and-aquaculture

Netherlands

Name of the organization: The Aquaculture and Fisheries Group from Wageningen University and Research

Research institute

Function of the organization: Research institute

Contact: office.afi@wur.nl

Website: https://www.wur.nl/en/research-results/chair-groups/animal-sciences/cluster-animals-in-future-food-systems-
and-society/aquaculture-and-fisheries.htm

Name of the organization: Wageningen Marine Research (WMR)

Research institute

Function of the organization: Research institute

Contact:

Website: https://www.wur.nl/en/research-results/research-institutes/marine-research.htm

Name of the organization: RAVON

Function of the organization: Nature conservation organization that also makes distribution maps of fish (and other
aquatic animals) in the Dutch inland waters

Contact: kantoor@ravon.nl

Website: https://www.ravon.nl/

Name of the organization: Sportvisserij NL

Function of the organization: Besides being an advocacy organization for recreational fishers, this organization is also
involved in ecological research. Often in cooperation with WMR.

Contact: info@sportvisserijnederland.nl

Website:

https://www.sportvisserijnederland.nl/?gclid=EAlalQobChMIrYnK50DM QIVOpBoCR2VigNMEAAYASAAEgLiQfD BwE

Name of the organization: NetVisWerk

Function of the organization: Advocacy organization for small-scale inland and coastal fisheries in The Netherlands and
Belgium.

Contact: info@netviswerk.nl

Website: https://netviswerk.nl/

Name of the organization: PO lJsselmeer

Function of the organization: Producer organization of fisheries in the lJssselmeer
Contact: secretariaat@vissersbond.nl

Website:

Name of the organization: NeVeVi

Function of the organization: Dutch organization of land-based aquaculture farms
Contact: njeronimus@visofvis.nl

Website: https://www.nevevi.nl/

Name of the organization: PO Mosselen
Function of the organization: Producer organization of mussel farms
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Contact: info@pomossel.nl
Website: https://www.pomossel.nl/

Name of the organization: Nederlandse Oestervereniging
Function of the organization: Organization of oyster farms
Contact: jaapderooij@kpnmail.nl

Website: https://zeeuwseoesters.nl/

Name of the organization: Stichting Dupan
Function of the organization: A sector organisation for eel farms, and also involved in the release of eels for conservation
purposes in Dutch waters.

Contact: info@dupan.nl
Website: https://dupan.nl/

North Macedonia

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Economy, through the Unit for Fisheries and
Aqguaculture

Function of the organization: Responsible Ministry in R. N. Macedonia for management, development and conservation
regarding inland fishery and aquaculture

Contact: violeta.mihajloska@mzsv.gov.mk ; igor.bojadzievski@mzsv.gov.mk

Website: www.mzsv.gov.mk

Name of the organization: PSI (Public Scientific Institution) Hydrobiological Institute — Ohrid
Function of the organization: Scientific research and education

Contact: orhidejatasevska@hio.edu.mk

Website: www.hio.edu.mk

Name of the organization: Institute of Animal Science
Function of the organization: Scientific research and education
Contact: rodne _nastova@yahoo.com

Website: www.istoc.ukim.edu.mk

Name of the organization: Veterinary Institute

Function of the organization: Scientific research and education
Contact: [pendovski@fvm.ukim.edu.mk

Website: www.fvm.ukim.edu.mk

Name of the organization: Faculty of Biotechnical Sciences — Bitola
Function of the organization: Scientific research and education
Contact: gordana.dimitrovska@uklo.edu.mk

Website: www.fbn.uklo.edu.mk

Name of the organization: Faculty of natural sciences and mathematics - Institute of Biology
Function of the organization: Scientific research and education

Contact: inbio@pmf.ukim.mk

Website: www.ib.pmf.ukim.edu.mk

Name of the organization: Faculty for Agriculture Science and Food
Function of the organization: Scientific research and education
Contact: dean@fznh.ukim.edu.mk ; contact@fznh.ukim.edu.mk
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Website: www.fznh.ukim.edu.mk

Norway

Name of the organization: Ministry of Climate and Environment

Function of the organization: Responsible Ministry in Norway for management of inland fishery and water
framework directive.

Contact: postmottak@kld.dep.no

Website: https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/kld/id668/

Name of the organization: Ministry of Trade, Industry and Fisheries.

Function of the organization: Responsible Ministry in Norway for management and development of aquaculture in
marine and fresh water.

Contact: postmottak@nfd.dep.no

Website: https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/nfd/id709/

Name of the organization: Norwegian Environment Agency.

Function of the organization: Management institution for inland fishery and water framework directive.
Contact: post@miljodir.no

Website: https://www.miljodirektoratet.no/

Name of the organization: Norwegian Food Safety Authority
Function of the organization: Wild fish and farmed fish welfare
Contact: postmottak@mattilsynet.no

Website: www.mattilsynet.no

Name of the organization: Directorate of Fisheries

Function of the organization: Management of aquaculture in marine and fresh water
Contact: postmottak@fiskeridirektoret.no

Website: www.fiskeridir.no

Name of the organization: Norwegian institute of nature research
Function of the organization: Scientific research

Contact: post@nina.no

Website: www.nina.no

Name of the organization: Institute of marine research
Function of the organization: Scientific research
Contact: post@hi.no

Website: www.hi.no

Name of the organization: Research institute for water and the environment
Function of the organization: Scientific research

Contact: post@niva.no

Website: www.niva.no

Name of the organization: Veterinary institute
Function of the organization: Scientific research
Contact: post@vi.no

Website: www.vetinst.no
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Name of the organization: University of Oslo
Function of the organization: Scientific research, education
Contact: postmottak@uio.no
Website: www.uio.no

Name of the organization: University of Bergen

Function of the organization: Scientific research, education
Contact: post@uib.no

Website: www.uib.no

Name of the organization: Norwegian University of Science and Technology
Function of the organization: Scientific research, education

Contact: postmottak@ntnu.no

Website: www.ntnu.no

Name of the organization: UiT The Arctic university of Norway
Function of the organization: Scientific research. education
Contact: postmottak@uit.no

Website: www.uit.no

Name of the organization: Inland Norway University of Applied Sciences
Function of the organization: Scientific research, education

Contact: postmottak@inn.no

Website: www.hi.no

Poland

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development

Function of the organization: Inland fisheries management, development and conservation (among other things)
Contact: kancelaria@minrol.gov.pl

Website: https://www.gov.pl/web/agriculture

Name of the organization: Ministry of Education and Science

Function of the organization: Conducting the state policy in the field of education as well as science and higher education
Contact: kancelaria@mein.gov.pl

Website: https://www.gov.pl/web/edukacja-i-nauka

Name of the organization: Ministry of Climate and Environment

Function of the organization: Conducting the state policy of sustainable development while preserving native natural
resources (including protected fish)

Contact: info@klimat.gov.pl

Website: https://www.gov.pl/web/climate

Name of the organization: National Inland Fisheries Research Institute

Function of the organization: Conducting research and publishing activities which aim to disseminate information about
and popularize inland fisheries and aquaculture

Contact: irs@infish.com.pl

Website: https://www.infish.com.pl/en

Name of the organization: Polish Academy of Sciences Institute of Ichthyobiology and Aquaculture in Gotysz
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Function of the organization: Conducting scientific activity covering e.g. studies on biology and the technology of fish
breeding, biotechniques in the fish pond aquaculture, potection of the freshwater fish biodiversity.
Contact: zigr@golysz.pan.pl
Website: https://golysz.pan.pl/zigr/en

Name of the organization: Faculty of Animal Bioengineering at the University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn

Function of the organization: at the University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn, where studies in the field of Ichthyology
and Aquaculture are conducted

Contact: whz@uwm.edu.pl

Website: https://wbz.uwm.edu.pl/

Name of the organization: Faculty of Food Sciences and Fisheries at the West Pomeranian University of Technology in
Szczecin

Function of the organization: at the West Pomeranian University of Technology in Szczecin, where studies in the field of
Ichthyology and Aquaculture are conducted

Contact: dziekanat.wnozir@zut.edu.pl

Website: https://wnozir.zut.edu.pl/

Name of the organization: Faculty of Oceanography and Geography at the University of Gdarsk

Function of the organization: at the University of Gdansk, where studies in the field of Aquaculture — Business and
Technology are conducted

Contact: biurodziekanawoig@ug.edu.pl

Website: https://en.oig.ug.edu.pl/

Portugal
Romania

Name of the organization: Research and Development Institute for Aquatic Ecology, Fisheries and Aquaculture
Function of the organization: Research-development activity in the field of aquaculture, fishing and processing of live
aquatic products

Contact: contact@asas-icdeapa.ro

Website: https://asas-icdeapa.ro/

Name of the organization: Fisheries Research and Development Station Nucet

Function of the organization: The institution has made an essential contribution to the development of the national
fisheries sector, promoting fundamental research and application in the field of fish farming / aquaculture

Contact: scp nucet@yahoo.com

Website: https://www.statiuneapiscicolanucet.ro/

Name of the organization: National Institute for Marine Research and Development “Grigore Antipa”
Function of the organization: Development of marine aquaculture

Contact: office@alpha.rmri.ro

Website: http://www.rmri.ro

Name of the organization: Danube Delta National Institute for Research and Development

Function of the organization: Main objective the performance of the fundamental and applied research for the scientific
support of the management of the Danube Delta Biosphere Reserve (DDBR) and other wetlands of national and
international interest for the biological diversity conservation and the sustainable use

Contact: office@ddni.ro
Website: https://ddni.ro/wps/
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Serbia

Name of the organisation: Ministry of Environmental Protection

Function of the organization: management, conservation and development
Website: https://www.ekologija.gov.rs/

Contact: eko.kabinet@eko.gov.rs

Name of the organisation: Provincial Secretariat for Urbanism and Environmental Protection
Function of the organistaion: management, conservation and development

Website: https://www.ekourbapv.vojvodina.gov.rs/

Contact: ekourb@vojvodina.gov.rs

Name of the organisation: Institute for Nature Protection of Serbia
Function of the organistaion: research, education, conservation
Website: https://www.zzps.rs/wp/

Contact: beograd@zzps.rs

Name of the organisation: Institute for Nature Protection of Vojvodina Province
Function of the organistaion: research, education, conservation

Website: https://pzzp.rs/

Contact: novi.sad@pzzp.rs

Name of the organisation: Faculty of Biology, University of Belgrade
Function of the organistaion: research, education

Website: https://www.bio.bg.ac.rs/

Contact: dekanat@bio.bg.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Institute for Biological Research "SiniSa Stankovi¢", University of Belgrade
Function of the organistaion: research

Website: https://www.ibiss.bg.ac.rs/index.php/en/

Contact: ibiss@ibiss.bg.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Institute for Multidisciplinary Research, University of Belgrade
Function of the organistation: research

Website: https://www.imsi.bg.ac.rs

Contact: office@imsi.bg.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Department of Biology and Ecology, Faculty of natural sciences, University of Novi Sad
Function of the organistaion: research, education

Website: https://www.dbe.uns.ac.rs/

Contact: biologija@dbe.uns.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Department of Biology and Ecology, Faculty of Science, University of Kragujevac
Function of the organistaion: research, education

Website: https://www.pmf.kg.ac.rs/bioeko

Contact: upravnik-ibe@pmf.kg.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management
Function of the organization: management, development
Website: http://www.minpolj.gov.rs//
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Contact: office@minpolj.gov.rs

Name of the organisation: Faculty of Agriculture, University of Belgrade
Function of the organistaion: research, education

Website: https://agrif.bg.ac.rs/

Contact: office@agrif.bg.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Faculty of Agriculture, University of Novi Sad
Function of the organistaion: research, education

Website: http://polj.uns.ac.rs

Contact: dean@polj.uns.ac.rs

Name of the organisation: Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, University of Belgrade
Function of the organistaion: research, education

Website: https://vet.bg.ac.rs

Contact: dekanat@vet.bg.ac.rs

Slovakia

Name of the organization: Ministry of Environment
Function of the organization: Inland fisheries
Contact: marek.hausman@enviro.gov.sk

Website:

Name of the organization: Ministry of Agriculture

Function of the organization: Aquaculture

Contact: dominik.skoda@land.gov.sk ; jan.sukovsky@Iland.gov.sk
Website:

Spain

Name of the organization: Centre of Advanced Studies of Blanes
Function of the organization: Public institution, research
Contact: comunicacio@ceab.csic.es

Website: https://www.ceab.csic.es/

Name of the organization: Centre for Energy, Environmental and Technological Research
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: contacto@ciemat.es

Website: https://www.ciemat.es/portal.do

Name of the organization: National Food Centre

Function of the organization: Public institution, research and control of food and food products
Contact: cna@aesan.gob.es

Website: https://www.aesan.gob.es/AECOSAN/web/laboratorios/seccion/CNA.htm

Name of the organization: Centre for the Development of Technology and Innovation
Function of the organization: Management and development

Contact: info@cdti.es
Website: https://www.cdti.es/index.asp?idioma=2&r=1920*1080



mailto:office@minpolj.gov.rs
https://agrif.bg.ac.rs/
mailto:office@agrif.bg.ac.rs
http://polj.uns.ac.rs/
mailto:dean@polj.uns.ac.rs
https://vet.bg.ac.rs/
mailto:dekanat@vet.bg.ac.rs
mailto:marek.hausman@enviro.gov.sk
mailto:dominik.skoda@land.gov.sk
mailto:jan.sukovsky@land.gov.sk
mailto:comunicacio@ceab.csic.es
https://www.ceab.csic.es/
mailto:contacto@ciemat.es
https://www.ciemat.es/portal.do
mailto:cna@aesan.gob.es
https://www.aesan.gob.es/AECOSAN/web/laboratorios/seccion/CNA.htm
mailto:info@cdti.es
https://www.cdti.es/index.asp?idioma=2&r=1920*1080

Organization of the AQUACULTURE ADVISORY
United Nations COMMISSION

\\W/ Food and Agriculture EUROPEAN INLAND
Qﬁ FISHERIES AND

Name of the organization: The Spanish Bank of Algae

Function of the organization: Research, conservation and development
Contact: info@marinebiotechnology.org

Website: https://marinebiotechnology.org/en/beaen/about-us.html

Name of the organization: Spanish Foundation for the Science and Technology, F.S.P
Function of the organization: Education, trainning

Contact: comunicacion@fecyt.es

Website: https://www.fecyt.es/es/info/presentacion

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography Headquarters

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: webmaster@ieo.csic.es

Website: https://www.ieo.es/es/

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. A Coruiia

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: ieo.coruna@ieo.csic.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/coruna

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Baleares
Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development

Contact: cob@ieo.cisc.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/baleares

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography.Cadiz

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: contacto.cadiz@ieo.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/cadiz

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Canarias

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: ieo.canarias@ieo.csic.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/canarias

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Gijén

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: ieogijon@ieo.csic.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/gijon

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Malaga

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: ieomalaga@ieo.csic.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/malaga

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Murcia
Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: web.murcia@ieo.csic.es
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Website: http://www.ieo.es/murcia

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Santander

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: ieosantander@ieo.csic.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/santander

Name of the organization: Spanish Institute of Oceanography. Vigo

Function of the organization: Public institution, research, education, conservation and development
Contact: ieo.vigo@ieo.csic.es

Website: http://www.ieo.es/vigo

Name of the organization: Institute of Marine Science of Andalusia
Function of the organization: Public institution, research and education
Contact: info.icman@csic.es

Website: http://www.icman.csic.es/en/

Name of the organization: Institute of Environmental Assesment and Water Research
Function of the organization: Public institution, research and education

Contact: +34 934 006 100

Website: https://www.idaea.csic.es/

Name of the organization: National Reference Laboratory of Marine Biotoxins

Function of the organization: Public institution, management and reasearch

Contact: Inrbm@intecmar.gal

Website: https://www.aesan.gob.es/AECOSAN/web/laboratorios/subseccion/LNRBM.htm

Name of the organization: Spanish Observatory of Aquaculture Oesa - Biodiversity Foundation
Function of the organization: Education

Contact: https://fundacion-biodiversidad.es/contacto/

Website: https://www.observatorio-acuicultura.es/

Name of the organization: Spanish Aquaculture Society
Function of the organization: Education, trainning
Contact: sea.org.es@gmail.com

Website: https://www.sea.org.es/

Sweden

Name of the organization: Swedish Agency for Marine and Water Management

Function of the organization: A national government agency tasked to protect, restore and ensure sustainable use of
freshwater resources and seas, including fisheries management.

Contact:

Website: www.havochvatten.se

Name of the organization: Swedish Board of Agriculture

Function of the organization: A national government agency that operates in the area of agriculture, the fishing area and
related rural development and which works for sustainable development, good animal health and welfare as well as a
dynamic and competitive business life throughout the country and a food production that benefits the producers.
Contact:

Website:
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Name of the organization: Swedish Food Agency

Function of the organization: A national governmental agency responsible for food and water safety.
Contact:

Website: www.livsmedelsverket.se

Name of the organization: The County Administrative Boards

Function of the organization: The 21 County administrative boards are charged with a range of tasks, including
implementing national objectives, co-ordinating the different interests of the county, promoting the development of the
county, establishing regional objectives and safeguarding the rule of law in every instance.

Contact:

Website: www.lansstyrelsen.se

Name of the organization: Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences (SLU)
Function of the organization: Research and education

Contact:

Website: www.slu.se

Name of the organization: Swedish Mariculture Research Center, SWEMARC
Function of the organization: Research

Contact: info@swemarc.gu.se

Website:

Name of the organization: National Competence Center for Aquaculture Function

Function of the organization: A strategic collaborative body for a long-term national development of aquaculture with a
focus on knowledge-based information and communication.

Contact: Anna.Norman-Halden@slu.se ; Susanne.Lindegarth@marine.gu.se

Website: https://www.nkfv.se/

Name of the organization: Blue Food - Centre for future seafood

Function of the organization: The centre gathers universities, research institutes, regions, local authorities, organizations
and a large number of enterprises.

Contact: kristina.sundell@bioenv.gu.se ; undeland@chalmers.se

Website: https://www.bluefood.se/in-english/

Name of the organization: IVL Swedish Environmental Research Institute
Function of the organization: Research

Contact:

Website: https://www.ivl.se/english/ivl.html

Name of the organization: Chalmers University
Function of the organization: Research and education
Contact: registrator@chalmers.se

Website: https://www.chalmers.se/en/

Name of the organization: RISE research institutes of Sweden
Function of the organization: Research

Contact:

Website: https://www.ri.se/en



http://www.livsmedelsverket.se/
http://www.lansstyrelsen.se/
http://www.slu.se/
mailto:info@swemarc.gu.se
mailto:Anna.Norman-Halden@slu.se
mailto:Susanne.Lindegarth@marine.gu.se
https://www.nkfv.se/
mailto:kristina.sundell@bioenv.gu.se
mailto:undeland@chalmers.se
https://www.bluefood.se/in-english/
https://www.ivl.se/english/ivl.html
mailto:registrator@chalmers.se
https://www.chalmers.se/en/
https://www.ri.se/en

Organization of the AQUACULTURE ADVISORY
United Nations COMMISSION

W Food and Agriculture EUROPEAN INLAND
Qﬁ FISHERIES AND

Name of the organization: The AgriFood Economics Centre

Function of the organization: A platform for cooperation between the Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences (SLU) ar
Lund University.

Contact: info@agrifood.se

Website: https://www.agrifood.se/engDefault.aspx

Switzerland

Turkiye

United Kingdom
Northern Ireland

Name of the organization: Agri-food & Biosciences Institute (AFBI) (Fisheries & Aquatic Ecosystems)
Function of the organization: Research - fisheries and aquaculture

Contact: info@afbini.gov.uk ; freshwater.fisheries@afbini.gov.uk

Website: https://www.afbini.gov.uk/

Scotland

Name of the organization: Marine Scotland

Function of the organization: Directorate of the Scottish Government responsible for the management of Scotland’s
seas and freshwater fisheries.

Contact: marinescotland@gov.scot

Website: www.gov.scot

Wales

Name of the organization: Natural Resources Wales (NRW), Cefas

Function of the organization: Regulator (NRW — freshwater, Cefas - aquaculture), Research organisation (Cefas)
Contact: enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Website: https://naturalresources.wales/?lang=en

England

Name of the organization: Environment Agency(EA), Cefas

Function of the organization: Regulator(EA — freshwater, Cefas - aquaculture), Advisor (EA), Research organization
(Cefas)

Contact: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk ; fhi@cefas.co.uk

Website: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/environment-agency

https://www.cefas.co.uk/
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